

Edenilson De Souza

Industrial Mechanic

Profile

Position: Industrial Mechanic, Multifunctional Operator, Production Assistant.

Industrial Mechanic with 12 years of experience in equipment manufacturing and assembly industries. Technical Training in Industrial Mechanical Maintenance since 2010, I am a professional with more than 23 years of experience in the industrial area, I started my career in 2000 in the Ceramic Industry, I have experience in the Metallurgical industry I have computer knowledge (Excel and Word)

Professional experience

Industrial Mechanic at Cerâmica Elizabeth Sul Ltda., Criciúma/SC

July 2015 — August 2022

I exercised the activities of corrective, preventive and predictive maintenance on ceramic equipment.

Throughout the factory in the enameling lines, mass sector, furnace sector, sector of choice, polishing sector, grinding sector and in the recovery of polishing heads and tree shafts.

Industrial Mechanic at Alliance One Exportadora de Tabacos Ltda, Araranguá/SC

March 2011 — June 2015

I exercised corrective, preventive and predictive maintenance activities on smoke processing machines. Maintenance of Fhisbourne hydraulic presses,

I exercised the function of welder on several occasions filling tips of welding shafts, for the recovery of the same.

CNC Lathe Operator at Metalúrgica DS Ltda, Nova Veneza/SC - Brazil

May 2006 — November 2007

Training

High School, Joaquim Ramos State College, Criciúma/ SC - Brazil

February 1992 — December 1998

Technical Course in Mechanics, SATC - Beneficent Association of the Carboniferous Industry of Santa Catarina, Criciúma

June 2008 — June 2010

Graduated with praise

Courses

Technical Course in Mechanics, SATC/SC - workload: 1600 hours

June 2008 — June 2010

Mechanical Adjuster Course, SENAI/SC - Workload: 150 hours

February 2007 — March 2007

CNC Lathe Programming - Programmable Numerical Control, SATC/SC - Workload: 50 hours

January 2008 — February 2008

Internships

Industrial Mechanic at Alliance One Exportadora de Tabacos Ltda, Araranguá/SC - Brazil

February 2011 — August 2011

In the internship I designed, monitored and performed the assembly of mechanical equipment.

I worked technically in the work of the production process of mechanical equipment.

I performed maintenance on mechanical equipment and technical specifications of materials.

Extracurricular activities

NR- 35 Work at height at Alliance One Exportadora de Tabacos Ltda, Araranguá

February 2014 — February 2014

NR- 33 Work in Confined space at Alliance One Exportadora de Tabacos Ltda.

February 2014 — February 2014

Address: street Santilino dos Santos, 483, Araranguá/ SC – Brazil

Email: **eddesouza@hotmail.com**